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Pacific Gas and Electric Company

May 31, 1996

PGB E Letter DCL-96-126

245 Market Street, Room 937-N9B
San Francisco, CA 94105

ilrailingiiddnss
Mail Code N9B
P.O. Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177
415/973-4684 Fax 415/973-2313

Gregory M. Rueger
Senior Vice President and
General Manager
Nuclear Power Generation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-82
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2
S entFuelPoolLow Tem erature Safet Evaluation

Dear Commissioners and Staff:

On April 4, 1996, PGRE informed the NRC via telephone that the current Spent
Fuel Pool temperature in Unit 2 was 66'F, which was 2 degrees below the
reference temperature stated in the Holtec criticality analysis (Hl-931076-2)
previously submitted to the NRC in License Amendment Request 95-01.

As a result of this low temperature condition, a Safety Evaluation was performed
in accordance with 10 CFR 50.59. The results of this Safety Evaluation
concluded, and provided basis for the determination, that this condition did not
involved an unreviewed safety question.

Per our agreement in the April 4, 1996 telephone call, we are enclosing the
Safety Evaluation on Spent Fuel Pool Low Temperature for your information.

Sincerely,

Gregory M. Rueger

Enclosure

cc: Steven D. Bloom
L. J. Callan (w/encl.)
Kenneth E. Perkins
Michael D. Tschiltz
Diablo Distribution
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PGKE Letter DCL-96-126

ENCLOSURE

SAFETY EVALUATION
SPENT FUEL POOL LOW TEMPERATURE




